
From:
To:
Subject: 42668 - Boundary co-ordinates for parcel ref 710. Pegging out and installing a fence
Date: 30 September 2020 16:14:49
Attachments: 42668_001.pdf

42668_Boundary_CAD.dwg
42668_Boundary_CAD.dwg.xml
42668_coordinates.xlsx

Hi 

I have received your 2 job requests 34066 & 42668.  Looking at the description and the location,
I believe they both refer to the same location.  But please let me know if I have misinterpreted
this.

Please find attached the plan which contains the co-ordinates for the boundary of parcel 710
(EX704142) with Mount Lodge in Basildon.

I have also attached an Excel spreadsheet with the co-ordinates and the CAD export in case
these are required.

Many thanks
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From:
Sent: 07 October 2020 07:55
To:
Subject: PO for Basildon 
Attachments: PO-HE01013.pdf

Good Morning    

Please find attached the PO for the veg clearance at the site adjacent to Mount Lodge and the site meeting on the 6th October 2020.  

Many thanks,  
  

 

 
 
homesengland.gov.uk 

One Friargate, Coventry, CV1 2GN 

#MakingHomesHappen 
We’re the government’s housing accelerator. We have the appetite, influence, expertise and resources to drive positive market change. Find out 
more and help make this happen. 
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From:
Sent: 08 June 2020 10:47
To:
Subject: Fencing quote GLS 

Morning     
Please can you provide a quote for the fencing works adjacent to   in Basildon.   
I am lining the surveyor and yourselves for a start date on the 6th July.  Please confirm that you will be able to meet this.  
Kind regards,  

  
 

 
 

@homesengland.gov.uk 
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
Sent: 08 June 2020 15:46
To: @slpsolutions.co.uk
Subject: RE: Gardiners Lane fencing

Hi  
 gate onto site which has a small ditch to cross, but  planting a row of conifers behind the fence and hedge. I will try and find a picture.  

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
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From:  @slpsolutions.co.uk < @slpsolutions.co.uk>  
Sent: 08 June 2020 15:16 
To:  @homesengland.gov.uk> 
Subject: Gardiners Lane fencing 

Hi   

Assuming adequate access is available for small machinery we can provide and install standard post and three rail fencing as per supplied plans and presumably the exact 
line will be marked out for us for the sum of   per metre giving total cost of  .  
As previously discussed I would like to include an additional half a day for 2 men for interruptions and minor changes etc at   

Kind Regards 

 

 
 

@slpsolutions.co.uk 
Vist our website: www.slpsolutions.co.uk 
Company Registration Number: 09949835 
Vat Registration Number: 237 4409 06 

WARNING 
This e‐mail and any attachments may contain information which is  
confidential or privileged and is intended for the sole use of the  
named recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that  

reg. 12(5) reg. 12(5)(e)

reg. 12(5)(e)
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any disclosures, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. 
If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify our offices by  
telephone immediately 



1

From:
Sent: 15 September 2020 08:28
To:
Subject: Gardiners close/ Mount lodge purchase order 
Attachments: PO-HE00803.pdf

Good Morning    

Please find attached the Purchase order for the fencing works to the boundary at Gardiners Close/ Mount Lodge.  

Works to start on the 5th October 2020.  
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
Sent: 18 October 2020 18:42
To:
Subject: Incident form 
Attachments: accident incident report form SHE 1.pdf

Hi    

Please can I ask you to fill in the form as best you can  in light of the site incident on Friday.  

Any questions please don’t hesitate to call me.  

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
Sent: 19 October 2020 08:09
To:
Subject: Friday

Hi   
Please can you send me the record of what happened on Friday with yourself and the fencing as soon as possible. Please can you also confirm all wasted 
costs as we need to include those in a letter we are sending out.  
Many thanks,  

 

 

 
 

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
Sent: 26 May 2020 09:46
To:
Subject: Post and rail quote, Basildon 
Attachments: 005 Basildon Lane Boundary .pdf

Hello    

Please can I have a quote for 220 m of  Post and three rail fencing for     in Baildon.  
Standard post and three rail fencing specification to be used.  

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
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X Co-ord Y Co-ord POINT
571827.4 190324.7 1
571829.5 190314.9 2
571831.3 190305 3
571832.1 190300.1 4
571832.8 190292.6 5
571833.1 190288.9 6
571833.1 190274.2 7
571832.1 190265.2 8

571831 190255.3 9
571829.8 190245.3 10
571829.3 190240.1 11
571829.1 190235.4 12
571828.8 190225.4 13
571828.3 190215.4 14
571827.9 190205.4 15
571827.4 190195.4 16
571826.8 190185.4 17
571826.7 190175.4 18
571826.6 190165.4 19
571826.7 190158.1 20














